BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, Campus Center, Room 4 | Bakersfield, California 93305

EXECUTIVE & SENATE BODY

Wednesday, March 2 nd , 2016		6:00 p.m.	BCSGA Board Room
1.	CALL MEETING TO ORDER*		
2.	ROLL CALL*		
	A two-thirds quorum must be established to hold a bonafide	meeting	
3.	ADOPTION OF AGENDA		
	The Committee will discuss this agenda and may choose to a	mend or edit the agenda. Upon conclusion of the	discussion the Committee may choose to adopt the agenda.
4.	ADOPTION OF MINUTES		
	The Committee will discuss those minutes and may choose to amend or edit the minutes. Upon conclusion of the discussion the Committee may choose to adopt the minutes.		
	a. The Executive Body will co	insider the adoption of the minu	tes from Monday, November 23, 2015.
	b. The Senate Body will consid	der the adoption of the minutes	from Wednesday, February 17, 2016
_			

5. PUBLIC COMMENT*

The Chair may elect to take public comment on any action items on this agenda. The Chair may impose reasonable limits on the length members of the public may speak which is stated before comment commence.

6. RECEIPT OF PETITIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE TO THE SENATE AND REFERRAL

The Senate will receive communications addressed to the Senate and refer each to the appropriate committee. No action will be taken on communications other than referring them to committee.

a. BCSGA Committee Changes

The Senate may make changes to committee assignments by resolution.

7. REPORTS OF BCSGA OFFICERS

The Chair shall recognize any officer of the Association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than five minutes.

- a. President and Chair, Clayton Fowler
- b. Vice President, Janell Orozco
- c. Director of Student Activities, Geena Olague
- d. Director of Student Organizations, Chad Hidalgo
- e. Director of Legislative Affairs, Robert Burke
- f. Director of Finance, Epifania Mendoza
- g. Parliamentarian, Kyle Mann
- h. Secretary, Paulette Rodriguez
- i. Public Relations Manager, Raquel Vega
- j. Student Organizations Funding Manager, Richard Scott
- k. Student Activities Manager, Kirissa Roberts
- 1. Legislative Affairs Manager, Wesley Lyons
- m. BCSGA Senators
- n. BCSGA Advisor, Dr. Damania

8. REPORT OF THE COMMITTEES*

The Chair shall recognize the chairperson of each standing committee, in alphabetical order, and then each special committee, in alphabetical order, to report for no longer than five minutes on the committee's activities since the previous meeting.

- a. Report from the Chair of the Committee on Academic Affairs, Senator Graves
- b. Report from the Chair of the Committee on Advancement of Bakersfield College, Vice- President Orozco
- c. Report from the Chair of the Committee on Finance, Senator Sanchez
- d. Report from the Chair of the Committee on Government Operations, Senator Herndon

9. COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed three minutes. The total time for Comments and Announcements before the first reading of legislation shall not exceed fifteen minutes.

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Items listed in this agenda item have already been read or discussed once and thus are considered for approval of the committee

- a. Committee/Department Meetings
- b. Open Positions
- 11. NEW BUSINESS

Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Senate may take action. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4614 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.

Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga





Items listed in this agenda item have not already been read or discussed once and thus are considered for approval of the committee

- a. Renegade Promise
- b. GET Bus/Vending Machine
- c. BCSGA C.O.B.R.A. Codes for Joint Meetings of Executive and Senate
- d. BCSGA Elections Responsibilities and Expectations
- e. Bakersfield College's KCCD Bond Request

12. FIRST READING OF LEGISLATION

- **a.** S.B.##: Creation of Finance Department
- **b.** S.B.##: Senate Committee Membership Amendment
- c. S.B. ##: Department Membership Amendment

13. FAST-TRACK OF LEGISLATION

- a. Fast-track S.B.##: Creation of Finance Department
- **b.** Fast-track S.B.##: Senate Committee Membership Amendment
- c. Fast-track S.B.##: Department Membership Amendment

14. SECOND READING OF LEGISLATION

- **a.** Adoption of S.B.##: Creation of Finance Department
- b. Adoption of S.B.##: Senate Committee Membership Amendment
- **c.** Adoption of S.B.##: Department Membership Amendment

15. COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS*

The Chair shall recognize in turn Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed three minutes. The total time for Comments and Announcements before the first reading of legislation shall not exceed fifteen minutes.

16. PUBLIC COMMENT*

The Chair may elect to take public comment on any action items on this agenda. The Chair may impose reasonable limits on the length members of the public may speak which is stated before comment commence.

17. ADJOURNMENT